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MEMORANDUM

TO: All Standard Book Users

FROM: Jason A. Ridgway, Director _ C[ 7 / .
Office of Highway Development Y\

DATE: May 5, 2016

SUBJECT: Revision to “The Book of Standards”

The following revisions have been made to the Book of Standards and are posted on the SHA website.

CATEGORY 1: Preliminary

A. The follow standards are temporarily obsolete and will be posted again at a later date:

MD-104.01-85 Steel Plate-Method 1, Greater Than 40 MPH
MD-104.01-86 Steel Plate-Method 2, Equal to or Less Than 40 MPH
MD-104.01-87 Steel Plate-Method 3, Bridge Deck Plating
MD-104.01-88 Steel Plate-Method 3, Bridge Deck Plating Plan View

If you have any questions relating to this distribution, please contact Mr. Edward Johnson, SHA Office of
Highway Development Transportation Engineer III, at 410-545-8893 or by email at
ejohnson@sha.state.md.us.

cc: Mr. Steve Marciszewski, Director, Office of Construction, SHA
Mr. Geoffrey Hall, Chief, Pavement and Geotechnical Division, Office of Materials Technology,
SHA
Mr. Daniel Suarez, Area Engineer, Federal Highway Administration, Maryland Division
Mr. Nelson Smith, Statewide Utility Engineer, Office of Construction, SHA
Mr. Brian M. Romanowski, Division Chief, OHD, Design Technical Services Division, SHA
Mr. Al Jacobs, Transportation Engineer Manager, OHD, Design Technical Services Division,
SHA
Mr. Brett Deane, Team Leader, OHD, Design Technical Services Division, SHA

Mr. Daniel Beck, Team Leader, OOS, New Design, SHA
My telephone number/toll-free number is 410-545-8800 or 1-888-228-6971
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